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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:12 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Denver Mineral Sale Ends Tomorrow! *  *

 
 

 
 

Just One More Day!! 

 

 The Denver Shows are over and I am now on my way back home with a huge 

number of exciting new specimens which will be filling the new showroom 

updates beginning next week. In the meantime, I wanted to let everyone know 

that the sale will end tomorrow on Tuesday, September the 16th at midnight. 

After that, the large sale discounts are history. There are still literally hundreds 

of fine specimens available in the showrooms at 25% to 50% discounts OFF 

the listed website prices. If you haven't taken part in the sale and reserved your 

sale items yet, there is still time to do so. Don't miss out on our largest sale of 

the year! The links below will take you directly to the mineral sale showrooms: 

   

Exceptional Rooms - 25% to 30% OFF! 
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Tucson 2014 Rooms - 25% to 30% OFF! 

Denver 2013 Rooms - 30% to 35% OFF! 
 Tucson 2013 Rooms - 35% to 40% OFF!  
 Denver 2012 Showrooms - 50% OFF!! 

  

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The 1st Denver 2014 Showroom Update Opens Soon! 
  

 * Stay tuned for beautiful new show specimens and acquistions * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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